



Nikita Lark

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

Fregattvägen 13, 18137 Lidingö, Sweden

✉ nikita@larkit.se | 📺 nikita-is-cool | 🌐 nlark | 📧 n.lark

“They can because they think they can.” – Virgil

Skills

Programming	PHP, Java, JavaScript, Golang, C#
Web	Node.js, VueJS, React, .NET
Databases	Postgres, MySQL, MongoDB, MSSQL
Languages	English, Swedish, Estonian, Russian

Experience

Lark IT Consulting AB

CO-FOUNDER / IT CONSULTANT

Lund, Sweden

Dec. 2018 - PRESENT

- Developing web applications and services (VueJS, PHP, Golang).
- Doing integrations with external services (Google Ads, GTM, Stripe, Fortnox, Xero, Mailchimp etc).
- Managing company projects.

Enigio Time AB

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Stockholm, Sweden

Jun. 2018 - PRESENT

- Designing and developing a blockchain platform (Java, SpringBoot, MariaDB).
- Designing and developing front-end applications (VueJS).
- Managing developer team(s).

Lendo AB

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER / LEAD PROGRAMMER

Stockholm, Sweden

Jun. 2012 - PRESENT

- Led the team responsible for the integration with banks.
- Developed web applications (Node.js, Zend, React).
- Developed web services (SOAP, REST).
- Developed microservices (Golang, Kubernetes).
- Wrote technical documentation.

Spizeit AB (Efreightsolutions LLC)

SOFTWARE ARCHITECT / DEVELOPER

Stockholm, Sweden

Sep. 2011 - Dec. 2013

- Developed freight broker software (ASP.NET, MVC, WCF).
- Designed and developed web services for mobile applications.

Previous Experience

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER / ARCHITECT

Tartu, Estonia

Apr. 2008 - Jul. 2011

- Axinom OÜ - developed web applications using ASP.NET
- SW-Development OÜ - designed and developed applications for processing big data (.NET)
- Freelance - designed and developed .NET applications (full stack, DevOps)

Education

M.Sc. in Computer Science

THESIS: DETECTING INFLUENTIAL TRANSCRIPTION FACTORS USING LINEAR MODELS (BIOINFORMATICS)

University of Tartu, Estonia

2007 - 2010

B.Sc. in Information Technology

THESIS: FINITE STATE MACHINE GENERATION (THEORY OF COMPILERS/INTERPRETERS)

University of Tartu, Estonia

2004 - 2007

Summary

I am 35 years old. I do programming as well as biking and running. I try to develop in different directions both personally and professionally. Experience with different technologies, paradigms and methodologies gives me the freedom while making decisions.